

Surface hoar at Bacon Rind. This layer formed during clear, cold, calm nights and exists on some slopes in the southern ranges. It could be a problem if buried by the next storm. Photo: K. Birkeland

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 30, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 31, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 1, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Feb 2, 2017

GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 3, 2017 Southern Madison, 2017-01-29